
1

Ansoné  Esterhuizen

From: Ansoné  Esterhuizen
Sent: Wednesday, March 9, 2022 5:26 PM
To: Motshabi Mohlalisi
Cc: Gasewabone Ellis Thebe
Subject: RE: Fwd.: RE: FW: Sibanye Stillwater PV applications for EIA

Hi Motshabi,  
 
Thanks so much for this, we would like to schedule the meeting for Tuesday the 15th of March. Please advise a time.  
 
Regards,   

 

 

 

Ansoné Esterhuizen  
Environmental Consultant  

t: +27 (0)11 656 3237 
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 

e: ansone@savannahsa.com 
c: +27 (0) 76 714 1234 

   
SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015 
 
Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance 
We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or to your 
organization and which we will process. The processing of your personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included in reports 
submitted to governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice 
housed on our website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby 
consent to the lawful processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 
2013 (Act No 4 of 2013). 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean 

 
 
 

From: Motshabi Mohlalisi <mmohlalisi@nwpg.gov.za>  
Sent: Wednesday, 09 March 2022 15:19 
To: Ansoné Esterhuizen <Ansone@savannahsa.com> 
Cc: Gasewabone Ellis Thebe <GEThebe@nwpg.gov.za> 
Subject: Re: Fwd: RE: FW: Sibanye Stillwater PV applications for EIA 
 
Goodafternoon Ansone, 
  
Our telephonic communication today refers. 
  
The proposed virtual meeting date is 14 or 15 March 2022. 
  
Kind Regards, 
Motshabi Mohlalisi 
  
Control Environmental Officer 
Development Impact Management 
Bojanala Platinum District 
NWDEDECT 
  
  
 
>>> Gasewabone Ellis Thebe 03/09/2022, 10:16 AM >>> 
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Morning 
  
The trailing mail refers. Kindly facilitate communication 
  
Regards 
>>> Ansoné  Esterhuizen <Ansone@savannahsa.com> 2022/03/08 3:15 PM >>> 
Good day, Portia and Ellis 
  
Please see below and advise me,  
  
Much appreciated 
  
Regards,  

 

 

  

Ansoné Esterhuizen  
Environmental Consultant  

t: +27 (0)11 656 3237 
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 

e: ansone@savannahsa.com 
c: +27 (0) 76 714 1234 

    
SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015 
  
Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance 
We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or to your 
organization and which we will process. The processing of your personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included in reports 
submitted to governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice 
housed on our website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby 
consent to the lawful processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 
2013 (Act No 4 of 2013). 
  
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean 
  
  
  

From: Tharina Boshoff <tboshoff@nwpg.gov.za>  
Sent: Tuesday, 08 March 2022 15:09 
To: Ansoné Esterhuizen <Ansone@savannahsa.com> 
Cc: Gasewabone Ellis Thebe <GEThebe@nwpg.gov.za>; Portia Krisjan <PKrisjan@nwpg.gov.za> 
Subject: Re: FW: Sibanye Stillwater PV applications for EIA 
  
Good afternoon Ansone 
  
You can contact Ms Portia Krisjan (Director: Environmental Quality Management) or Ms Ellis Thebe (Control 
Environmental Officer: Development Impact Management). 
  
I have copied them in this e-mail. 
  
Regards 
Tharina Boshoff 
Director: Environmental Policy, Planning & Coordination 
NW-DEDECT 
Private Bag X2039 
Mmabatho 
2735 
Tel. (018) 389-5656 
Cell: 0795112320 
Fax. 0865035250 
tboshoff@nwpg.gov.za 
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>>> Ansoné Esterhuizen <Ansone@savannahsa.com> 03/07/2022, 02:24 PM >>> 

Good day,  
 
I am looking to be connected to someone from the EIA department, we have 3 applications we wish to submit and 
want to confirm that the NWPG is the competent authority for the authorization. We would also like to find out if 
the department requires a pre app meeting and public participation plan, I have been trying to find someone to chat 
to but have been unsuccessful, this is an urgent request. 

  

Regards,  

 

 

  

Ansoné Esterhuizen  
Environmental Consultant  

t: +27 (0)11 656 3237 
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 

e: ansone@savannahsa.com 
c: +27 (0) 76 714 1234 

    

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015 

  
Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance 
We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or to your 
organization and which we will process. The processing of your personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included in reports 
submitted to governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice 
housed on our website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby 
consent to the lawful processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 
2013 (Act No 4 of 2013). 
  
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean 

  

  

  

From: Ansoné Esterhuizen  
Sent: Wednesday, 02 March 2022 16:14 
To: Lebogang Diale <LDiale@nwpg.gov.za> 
Subject: RE: Sibanye Stillwater PV applications for EIA 

  

Hi There Diale,  

  

I’m doing a follow up on this please advise a contact number as this is quite urgent.  

  

Regards,  

  

From: Lebogang Diale <LDiale@nwpg.gov.za>  
Sent: Thursday, 24 February 2022 22:58 
To: Ansoné Esterhuizen <Ansone@savannahsa.com> 
Subject: Re: Sibanye Stillwater PV applications for EIA 
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Thank you for the enquiry 

  

I am forwarding your email to Ms Portia Krisjan to respond. 

  

Regards 

 
>>> Ansoné Esterhuizen <Ansone@savannahsa.com> 02/24/2022, 11:41 AM >>> 

Good Afternoon Idiale,  
 
I hope you are well, we at Savannah are planning to start with the Solar PV EIA application for 3 different areas in the 
Rustenburg area. We would like to find out if we need to submit a pre-application for approval of the public 
participation or is there anything else you would require from us? 
 
Furthermore, I would like to also find out if we can run the WUL application parallel with the EIA process. 

  

Looking forward to hearing from you. 

  

Regards, 

  

 

 

  

Ansoné Esterhuizen  
Environmental Consultant  

t: +27 (0)11 656 3237 
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 

e: ansone@savannahsa.com 
c: +27 (0) 76 714 1234 

    

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015 

  
Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance 
We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or to your 
organization and which we will process. The processing of your personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included in reports 
submitted to governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice 
housed on our website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby 
consent to the lawful processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 
2013 (Act No 4 of 2013). 
  
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean 

  


